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From:                                         Richard Blubaugh [rblubaugh@powertechuranium.com]
Sent:                                           Friday, August 03, 2012 4:31 PM
To:                                               Yilma, Haimanot; Jamerson, Kellee
Cc:                                               'Martha Graham'; 'Adrien Hannus'; 'Richard Clement'
Subject:                                     SHPO Comments and Related Commitments
 
Haimanot,
 
This email follows up on our teleconference of 7/31 regarding the ALAC responses to comments from the SD SHPO.  The
conclusion of the teleconference was that Powertech would commit to certain actions in response to a written request from
NRC staff.  While we have not received the email yet, we wish to maintain the momentum of the Section 106 process and
 pursuant to our 7/31 discussion, hereby commit to the following :
 

·         To install protective fencing around the unevaluated EuroAmerican burial site identified on Site 39FA1902
before undertaking surface disturbing activities in the area.

·         To evaluate the sites identified as  39FA778 (located beneath a planned treatment pond), and the cabin
structure in Area 8 of Site 30FA96 that contains the barbed wire.

 
Please let me know if you need any additional information at this time.
 
Richard Blubaugh
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